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BRIAN L. CUMMINGS

FIRE CHIEF
April 23, 2013 BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
FLENO. ., .-
TO: Board of Fire Commissioners
FROM: Brian L. Cummings, Fire Chief

SUBJECT:  IN-KIND DONATION FOR FIRESTATION S

Withdrawn
Other

FINAL ACTION:

Approved
Denied

Approved w/Corrections
Received & Filed

Recommendation: That the Board:

1. Accept a donation of $3500.00 to purchase tools and equipment from the North
Hollywood North East Neighborhood Council (North Hollywood N/E NC) for Fire
Station 89.

Summary:

The North Hollywood N/E N/C has donated $3500.00 for the members at Fire Station
89 to purchase a new Washer/Dryer, Cordless Combo Drill Kit, Cut-off Saw, Rotary
Tool Kit, Buffer, Grinder and Sander. The combined monetary value of this donation
is $3432.12.

Fiscal Impact:

There is no fiscal impact to the Department’s budget in the acceptance of this
donation. Members of Fire Station 89 shall be solely responsible to maintain, repair
and/or replace these donated items.

Conclusion:

The Los Angeles Fire Department benefits tremendously from gracious donations
such as that received from the North Hollywood N/E N/C. The Community Liaison
Office would like to acknowledge the North Hollywood N/E N/C for their generous
donation.

Board report prepared by Community Liaison Office.



